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RE: Redwood Christian Schools, 4200 James Street, Castro Valley, CA - 94546"_‘

Dear Mr. Gaither:

Y am in receipt of the “ddditional Soil Sampling report”, dated October 27, -1997 ‘prepared by
Gettlar- Ryan Inc, for the above referenced site. This additional sampling was completed in response
to a request made by this Department-in a letter dated September 15, 1997. In October 1997, two
samples were collected at appro imately two feet bgs from areas were highest concentrations of TPH
was previously identified, and analyzed for both TPH and Poly Nuclear Aromatics (PNA’a). The
results of the laboratory analysis did not indicate the presence of any PNA’s or significant amount of
petroleum hydrocarbons. Hence the TPH contamination identified previously appears to be surficial
in extent. . . ’ :

If you have any questions, you may reach me at (510) 567-6764.

Sincerely, : | :
Hazardous Material Speci : | .

C: Clyde Galantine
Gettler-Ryan, Inc.
6747 Sierra Court, Suite J
Dublin, CA - 94568



